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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:50 PM

To: 'MWC Unlimited'

Subject: RE: Certificate of good standing & Address change

Your address change request bas been forwarded to the proper section for npdating. Please allow 2 1o 3 business days for this update to be
processed, '

To obtain a Certificate of Status (af k/ a Good Standing/ Existence/ Anthority), please go to www.sunbiz.org. From the homepage (Jeft
side) select "Electronic Certification”. On the following sereen, select "Ceriificate of Status”. You will be prompied to enter the entity’s
document number and then credit card information for payment. You can pay with American Express, MasterCard, VVisa or Discover.
The fee for purchasing the Certificate of Status oniine for a corporation and/ or limited partnership is $8.75 plus a §.75 convenience
charge making the fotal of $9.50. The fee for purchasing the Certificate of Status online for an LLC is §5.00 plus a .75 convenience
charge making the total of $5.75. Qnce you pay for the certificate, you will be able to download and print it immediately.

You may also request a Cervificate of Status by sending a written request with the appropriate fee fo this office. The fee for a Certificate
of Status is §8.75 (for Corporations and Limited Partnersbips). Certificate of Status for an LLC is §5.00. Make your check payable
to Department of State. The address is: Department of State Division of Corperations P.O. Box 6327 Tallabassee, FI_ 32314, Give
detailed information (include the document number if known) with your reguest. For further information on certificates of status requests
by mail, please call our Certification Section at (850)245-6053,

Please allow 5-7 business days processing time once the request arrives at our office.

Thank you.

Thank you. ‘P‘(’

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

----- Original Message---- _
From: MWC Uniimited [mailto:sales@motaworldeorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 341 PM

To: corphelp

Subyject: Certificate of good standing & Address change

I need a certificate of good standing for the following S-Corp & LLC to file a foreign corp form in California.

MHB Group LLC vinkiitiiiittm

Mota World Corp POS000007608 ==~
How do I go about getting a certificate of good standing?

Also I need to update the addresses of these corps fmm.:




sy

15 Browallia Ct
Homosassa, FL. 34446

fo:

752 Waterville Dr
Brentwood, (A 94513

Please let me know what forms I need to complete to get this taken care of.

Thanks!



